
                                  

Memo 

To: Mayor and Hayden City Council

From: Dulci Kau, P.E., City Engineer

Date: 1/22/2026

Agenda Item: Approval of the Deferred Improvement Agreement with Church of Living Water, Inc. 

Agenda Item Location
Consent

Background and Recommended Action or Motion
As part of the site and building improvements at 1212 W Hayden Avenue, Permit No. PB25-0469, the 
property owner is required to construct frontage improvements along Hayden Avenue in accordance 
to the City of Hayden Transportation Master Plan.  The property owner has agreed to the terms of the 
agreement to defer the construction of the frontage improvements. 

Staff recommends approval of the Church of Living Water, Inc. Deferred Improvement Agreement and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement prior to recordation with Kootenai County.

Functional Impact of Authorizing
Authorization of this agreement would keep the responsibility of constructing the frontage 
improvements with the property owner in accordance with city code. 

Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If not approved, City Council would need to provide a path forward for future TIA reviews. 

Fiscal Impact
There is no anticipated fiscal impact as the property owner remains responsible for the widening 
improvements when constructed. 

Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request
N/A

Attachment  
Vicinity Map
Deferred Improvement Agreement



                                  

Figure 1 - Vicinity Map














